

EDUCATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

DRAFT

MINUTES OF MEETING: March 3, 2008

PRESENT: V. Crespi, R. DeChaine, D. Espinoza, C. Flint, M. Garcia, A. Gonzalez, C. Haras, P. Ivory, S. Liu, J. Moss, E. Porter, J. Rudd

EXCUSED ABSENCE: C. Cruz

1 Call to Order

J. Rudd, Chair, called the meeting to order.

2. Announcements

R. DeChaine indicated his term on EPC ends this quarter.

3. <u>Intent to Raise Questions</u> None

4. Liaison Reports

Executive Committee

C. Flint reported that the deadline for faculty to apply for the RSCA mini-grant has been changed to the spring. Two policy items that are on the Senate agenda are: 1) changing the timeline for retired faculty to apply for emeritus status and 2) an outstanding teaching award for part-time lecturers.

Program Review Subcommittee

R. Dechaine reported that PRS met with the School of Criminal Justice and Criminalistics, finishing phase two of the PR process.

Academic Advisement Subcommittee

E. Porter reported AAS had interest in a faculty advisement training rubric in the Program Review procedures.

5. Approval of the Agenda

M/s/p to approve.

6. Approval of the Minutes

M/s/p to approve as corrected.

7. Curricular Items

Actions Reported by the Executive Secretary

M/s/p to reflect in the minutes as amended.

8. Proposed Modifications to Program Review Procedures, EPC 07-06

The Committee reviewed the newest packet of information for the Program Review Subcommittee. The following action was taken:

M/s/p to postpone further discussion on this item in order for the committee to have time to thoroughly review the document. Discussion will continue at the first meeting of the spring quarter.

9 Collegiate Learning Assessment, EPC 07-05

No new information has been received.

10. 180 Unit Degree Requirements, EPC 07-07

The Committee reviewed the most recent grid. The following action was taken:

M/s/p to approve the document and forward it to the Executive Committee.

ACTIONS REPORTED BY THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Program Modification

BA Chinese

Program changes, to add a requirement of 12 quarter units of the first-year college level language studies to the major.

BA Japanese

Program changes, to add a requirement of 12 quarter units of first-year college level language to the major.

BS Technology

Program changes, to reduce the number of units for the degree from 192 to 180. Delete Production Technology option.

New Courses

MUS 143A Class Piano Instruction I (1)

Prerequisite: Ability to read music notation. Development of piano skills: technique of harmonization and transposition, score reading, sightreading, and accompaniment. Activity 2 hours.

Limit: 16	Abbr: ClassPianoInstrucI	Offered:	F
	o Instruction II (1) A or the equivalent. Development of piano skills: ling, sightreading, and accompaniment. Activity		monization and
Limit: 16	Abbr: ClassPianoInstrucII	Offered:	W
	o Instruction III (1) 3 or the equivalent. Development of piano skills: ling, sightreading, and accompaniment. Activity		monization and
Limit: 16	Abbr: ClassPianoInstruIII	Offered:	S
MUS 243D Piano Proficiency Examination (0) Piano-proficiency is required of all music majors prior to graduation. This requirement may be fulfilled by either completing the class-piano sequence through MUS 243C or by passing MUS 243D. Graded CR/NC.			
Limit: 16	Abbr: PianoProficExam	Offered:	F, W, S
TECH 301 Transition to Cal State L.A. for Technology Majors (2) Emphasizes resources and skills that help students attain degree objectives and introduces them to the following aspects of the University: history, structure, policies and procedures, faculty expectations, resources and skills necessary for success. Introduction to professions associated with programs in the department.			
Limit: 24	Abbr: TransCSULAforTechnMajors	Offered:	F, W, S
TECH 305 Information Literacy for Technologies (2)			

TECH 305 Information Literacy for Technologies (2)

The process of finding, organizing, and using information in print, electronic and other formats for technologists.

Limit: 24	Abbr: InfoLiteracyforTech	Offered:	F, S
-----------	---------------------------	----------	------

	0. Indepth examination of the process of designethods, models organizations, standard and pours.	•	•
Limit: 20	Abbr: ProductDesignDevelop	Offered:	F, S
Prerequisite: TECH 310	esign and Document Control (3) 0 and 313. Concepts, applications and procedu he management of design and manufacturing		
Limit: 20	Abbr: ProjDesignandDocControl	Offered:	W, X
	ctices and procedures used in modern manufac processes, standards, safety, quality, and comp		
Limit: 20	Abbr: ModernManufacturing	Offered:	S
Power, energy, and tran	ergy, and Transportation (3) asportation concepts: available energy sources and land, sea, air, and space transportation sys		
Limit: 20	Abbr: PowerEnergandTransport	Offered:	F, W, S
Comprehensive introdu	ns of Technology Education (4) action to industrial and technology education in es specific to California. First-hand experience education.		
Limit: 25	Abbr: FoundofTechnoEducation	Offered:	F
Prerequisite: TECH 422	ate Routing and LAN Switching (4) 2. The topics of classless IP addressing technic AN switching and design, switch configuration ol.		
Limit: 25	Abbr: IntermRoutingandLanSwitch	Offered:	F, S
	3. Addresses scaling with NAT and DHCP, W N case study, PPP, ISDN, DDR, Frame Relay		
Limit: 25	Abbr: WideAreaNetworks	Offered:	W, X

EPC 07-12 **TECH 310 The Design Process (3)**

Introduction to the process of technical design. Analysis and application of the methods models organizations, standards and practices used in the design of projects or products. Lecture 1 ½ hours, laboratory 4 ½ hours.

Limit: 20 Offered: **Abbr:** TheDesignProcess

TECH 313 Product Design and Development (3) Prerequisite: TECH 210 Indepth enumined. (3)

Limit: 20	Abbr: ProductDesignDevelop	Offered:	F, S
------------------	----------------------------	----------	------

Limit: 20	Abbr: ModernManufacturing	Offered:	S
-----------	---------------------------	----------	---

Limit: 20	Abbr: PowerEnergandTransport	Offered:	F, W, S
------------------	------------------------------	----------	---------

F

Limit: 25	Abbr: IntermRoutingandLanSwitch	Offered:	F, S
-----------	---------------------------------	----------	------

Limit: 25	Abbr: WideAreaNetworks	Offered:	W, X
-----------	------------------------	----------	------

Page 3

F, S

EPC 07-12			Page 4		
TECH 462 Digital Ma					
	Prerequisite: TECH 360 and 460. Development of basic skills needed to perform simulation construction in the				
e	nvironment with CNC< CAM, machining and ro	botics simulatic	on. Lecture 1 ¹ / ₂ hours,		
laboratory 4 1/2 hours.					
Limit: 24	Abbr: DigitalManufacturing	Offered:	W		
TECH AGE Computor	Aided Manufacturing (2)				
-	-Aided Manufacturing (3) 50, 460, 462. Applications and theories of advance of the second structure of	ad production s	vetame in outometed		
	ments; emphasis includes direct and computer nu				
	AM; flexible manufacturing; group technology. I				
	init, nextole manufacturing, group technology.		15, 100010101 y + /2 110015.		
Limit: 24	Abbr: CompAidedManufact	Offered:	F, S		
TECH 167 Emorging	Manufacturing Technologies (3)				
	50, 460, 462, 464. Variable content of manufactu	ring topics and a	processes Special		
	ects such as Rapid Prototyping, Wire Electrical D				
	facturing, Automatic Data Collection and Identif				
$\frac{1}{2}$ hours.	racturing, Automatic Data Concerton and Identifi	Ication. Lecture	1 /2 hours, haboratory 4		
/2 110010					
Limit: 24	Abbr: EmergingManufacturTechnol	Offered:	F, S		
		01101000	1,0		
TECH 470 Electric. H	ybrid, and Alternative Fueled Vehicles (3)				
	0 or with consent of instructor. Technology and	application of el	ectric, hybrid, and		
	les: power plant design, electric motor and heat	* *	•		
	ells, and solar powered vehicles. Lecture $1\frac{1}{2}$ hou				
-,		,			
Limit: 24	Abbr: ElectHybridandAlternFuelVehic	Offered:	F, S		
	neration, Distribution and Utilization (3)				
Prerequisite: TECH 370 or with consent of instructor. Detailed aspects of power conversion and distribution					
	ll-scale electric power system, fossil fuels, wind,				
hydrogen as an energy	carrier with social and environmental impacts. L	ecture 1 1/2 hours	s, laboratory 4 $\frac{1}{2}$ hours.		
Limit: 24	Abbr: PowerGenDistriandUtilization	Offered:	W		
		01101000			
TECH 476 Electronic	and Computer Control Systems for Power, E	nergy and Trar	sportation (3)		
	70 or with consent of instructor. Theory and appl				
	rgy and transportation systems. Includes circuits,				
-	programming, data acquisitions and system deve	-	-		
$4 \frac{1}{2}$ hours.	programming, data dequisitions and system devi	stopinent. Leetu	ie i /2 nouis, nuooratory		
. , 2 110 0101					
Limit: 24	Abbr: CompuAidedManufactur	Offered:	F, S		
TECH 179 Emandina	Technologies in Dewon Energy and Transmos	rtation (2)			
	Technologies in Power, Energy, and Transpo 0 or with consent of instructor. Varying content a		a to emerging power		
	ion technologies. Includes research methodologie ual, team, and class explorations. May be repeate				
laboratory 4 ¹ / ₂ hours.	uai, wain, and class explorations. May be repeate	a up to o units.	Lecture 1 72 nours,		
100010101 y 4 72 11001S.					
Limit: 24	Abbr: EmerTechnoPowerEngerTransport	Offered:	F, S		

EPC 07-12 Page 5 TECH 491 Technology Education in the Middle Grades (4) Prerequisite: TECH 384. Designing and implementing Technology Education programs consonant with current and future trends in the middle grades. Special emphasis on Explorations in Technology Education and learner centered instruction. Innovative instructional practices.				
Limit: 25	Abbr: TechEducaInTheMidGrade	Offered:	W	
Prerequisite: TECH 384 Technology Education H	A Education in the High School (4) Provide students with the background and know Programs at the high school level. Emphasis will t and instructional methods.			
Limit: 25	Abbr: TechEducaInTheHighSchool	Offered:	W	
TECH 493 Technology Education Facilities: Planning, Construction, Equipment, and Maintenance (3) Prerequisite: TECH 384. Supervision of planning and construction, selection of equipment, and maintenance of educational facilities to support technology education programs at the middle school, high school and post secondary levels.				
Limit: 25	Abbr: TechEduFacPlanConstrEquipMaint	Offered:	S	
Prerequisite: TECH 384	and Technology Education Curriculum (4) . Curriculum development and instructional mod gh school and post secondary levels.	els for technolog	gy education programs	
Limit: 25	Abbr: IndusTechnoEducaCurricu	Offered:	S	
<u>Course Modifications</u> BIOL 416 Molecular Genetics (4)				
Change catalog descript				
MUS 243A Class Piano Instruction IV (1) Change course title and catalog description.				
MUS 243B Class Piano Instruction V (1) Change course title and catalog description.				

MUS 243C Class Piano Instruction VI (1)

Change course title and catalog description.

TECH 421 Internetworking Technology (4)

Change course title and units.

TECH 422 Router Configurations (4)

Change course title and units.

TECH 460 Manufacturing, Materials, and Processes (3) Change in course number from 381and change in course title.

TECH 495 Practicum in Industrial Technology (4) Change in course number from 481. <u>Course Deletions</u> MUS 343A Class Piano Instruction (1) MUS 343B Class Piano Instruction (1)

```
MUS 343C Class Piano Instruction (1)
```